

Mr PA Regional File

July 7, 1976

Mr. R. W. Moore,
Director of Public Works,
Regional Municipality of Halton,
3027 Harvester Road,
Burlington, Ontario.
L7N 3G8.

Attention: Mr. D. R. Morrier

Dear Sir,

Re: City of Burlington, Waste Disposal Site,
No. 210102

Further to your letter of June 11, 1976, we wish to clarify that under no circumstances would the Ministry permit the above site to remain open to the public after normal operating hours.

○ ○
In order to accommodate the public, you could consider extending the operating hours at the site. But basically the solution lies in properly informing the public of operating hours. We have discussed this type of problem with Metro Toronto representatives for example, and they have indicated that a "get tough" approach of prosecuting people who illegally dump off-hours is about the only solution to the problem.

Please contact us if you wish to discuss this further.

Yours very truly,

KSH/1678

A. V. Giffen, P. Eng.,
District Officer,
Municipal & Private Abatement Section.

KSH:sm:3/19

16510